

Minutes



Region 6 Behavioral Health Board			
3.15.2022	11:30 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.	Southeastern Idaho Public Health	
Type of Meeting:	Regional Behavioral Health Board-Virtual meeting through the GoTo Meeting platform		
Facilitator	Shantal Laulu	Recorder	Effie Jones
Board Members Attended:	Charlie Aasand, Jason Byrd, Stace Gearhart, Cindy Hanson, Kyle Hanson, Gabriel Jimenez, Holly Lacey, Michelle LaRock, Shantal Laulu, Corey Mangum, Vaughn Rasmussen, Tim Thompson, Lynda (Shiflet) Weber Visitors: Brenda Valle, Shannon Fox, Martin Hughes (proxy for Fran Lands) Excused: Brandy Bredehoft, Linda Hatzenbuehler		
<i>Action Item- Chair & Member Announcements</i>			
All Members & Visitors Present	<p>Visitor Announcements:</p> <p>Brenda Valle shared a resource available to teens. It's is the Optum conversation; contains pdfs to helps talk with teens about mental health. It can be found at: www.optumconversations.com Also, there are a couple of provider alerts released one is about the Transition age Youth Guide a training is available for around the guide, the link is https://www.optumidaho.com/content/dam/ops-optidaho/idaho/docs/alerts/2022-alerts/April%201,%202022%20--%20Information%20Session%20on%20Optum's%20New%20Transition-Aged%20Youth%20Guide.pdf</p> <p>The second mental health for schools the link is: https://www.optumidaho.com/content/dam/ops-optidaho/idaho/docs/alerts/2022-alerts/March%2015,%202022%20--%20Mental%20Health%20in%20Schools%20Phase%20III.pdf</p> <p>Shannon Fox shared that the information about the Child Abuse Prevention Month, there are many activities and trainings planned. The Facebook link is: https://www.facebook.com/BYFCommunitiesAlignedinPrevention</p> <p>If there are members that want more information , please contact Shannon at; shannon.fox@byfhome.com</p> <p>Chair announcements:</p> <p>Shantal Laulu reported on the items from the statewide leadership call. She highlighted information from the governor's recommendations such as the implementation of the 988 national suicide prevention line, allocations for the community behavioral crisis clinics. Shantal suggested to have a presentation (Nicole Coleman)for the 988 implementation and what is will look like in an upcoming meeting. There was also discussion having virtual / hybrid meeting for the board meeting starting in May and explore the idea of going to outer counties. Introduction of new board member, Gabriel Jimenez; he is the chief probation officer for Oneida county. He holds a seat as Mental Health Advocate. Open seats as of this date is (2) County Commissioner Seats, Judiciary Representative and 1 Law Enforcement Officer seat.</p>		

Minutes



<i>.Action Item- Review/ Approval of Meeting Minutes</i>	
All Members	Meeting minutes for February 15, 2022 were tabled until the April meeting.
<i>Action Item / Gaps & Needs Update for March 2022</i>	
All Members	Shantal did an overview of the updated version of the Region VI Behavioral Health Board, a brief discussion of the updated information there was a motion made by Commissioner Rasmussen to accept the updated Gaps & Needs; it was seconded by Michelle LaRock. All in favor; motion passes.
<i>Action Item- / Funding Requests Reviews</i>	
All Members	<p>JoAnn Martinez: Shantal reported to the members that the review committee decision to grant this funding request to the above individual for MHFA trainer training.</p> <p>New Day Products funding request for vehicle for transport of clients: Shantal reported to the board that the decision of the review committee was to deny this grant due to a conflict of interest this grant was denied. Discussion ensued on this topic.</p> <p>Scholarship discussion: Stace shared that the in-person and /or virtual trainings are increasing this time of the year. There is a Strengthening Families conference available the end of March, Idaho Prevention conference is coming up in April, and ICADD in May. The question came up that the is it possible to open the scholarship for all conferences and not just ICADD, with discussion to pay for just the registration and lodging for in person trainings also occurred. A committee was formed for the review of these types of requests. It was recommended that there be a limit on the funding reimbursement for conferences and trainings to include only registration cost and lodging cost. Also, there is to be a preference to accept one request per county unless there is none from a specific county and more applicants from other counties so all monies can be utilized that are set aside for this allocation. Michelle LaRock made motion to accept the above outline for ICADD conference training; Jason Byrd seconded the motion. All in favor, motion passes.</p>
<i>Action Item- Sub-Committee Updates</i>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • RSS Subcommittee- Michelle LaRock reported on the registration for the free ethics training tomorrow of 86 participants . Also, there was discussion of the recovery fest for September. • CMH Subcommittee – Kyle reported on the presentation of the juvenile justice information from Stace Gearhart. Working on planning the mental health awareness for May. The committee would like to have Judge Murray recognized at the event as well. He has been in the juvenile justice system since the Juvenile Inception Act of 1993.
Meeting adjourned at 12:56 p.m. Next meeting scheduled for Tuesday March 15 , 2021 at 11:30 a.m.	